
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: rajeev varshney
Subject: Re: Acceptance of our GWAS paper on peanut in PLOS ONE
Date: Monday, July 21, 2014 8:08:52 AM

Congrats, Rajeev!
On Jul 20, 2014, at 4:58 AM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN) 
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Dear all

I am pleased to fwd the acceptance of our following comprehensive paper on 
GWAS in peanut. 

++++++++

Genomewide association studies for 50 agronomic traits in peanut using the 
‘reference set’ comprising 300 genotypes from 48 countries of the semi-arid 
tropics of the world

Manish K. Pandey1, Hari D. Upadhyaya1, Abhishek Rathore1, Vincent Vadez1, M. S. 
Sheshshayee2, Manda Sriswathi1, Mansee Govil1, Ashish Kumar1,3, M. V. C. Gowda4, 
Shivali Sharma1, Falalou Hamidou5, V. Anil Kumar1, Pawan Khera1, Ramesh S. Bhat4, 
Aamir W. Khan1, Sube Singh1, Hongjie Li6, Emmanuel Monyo7, H. L. Nadaf4, 
Ganapati Mukri4, Scott A. Jackson8, Baozhu Guo9, Xuanqiang Liang10, and Rajeev K. 
Varshney1,*

++++++

Once again, I would like to thank you all for your contribution and support.

Many CONGRATULATIONS to you all..

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

Begin forwarded message:

From: PLOS ONE <no-reply@editorialmanager.com>
Subject: PLOS ONE Decision: Accept [PONE-D-14-
16907R1] - [EMID:39617b56030e5f78]
Date: July 20, 2014 at 5:40:38 AM GMT+5:30
To: Rajeev K Varshney <r.k.varshney@cgiar.org>
Reply-To: PLOS ONE <plosone@plos.org>
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PONE-D-14-16907R1
Genomewide association studies for 50 agronomic traits in peanut 
using the 'reference set' comprising 300 genotypes from 48 countries 
of the semi-arid tropics of the world
PLOS ONE

Dear Dr. Varshney,

I am pleased to inform you that your manuscript has been deemed 
suitable for publication in PLOS ONE. Congratulations!

Your manuscript will now be passed on to our Production staff, who 
will check your files for correct formatting and completeness. During
 this process, you may be contacted to make necessary alterations to 
your manuscript, though not all manuscripts require this.

Please check the accepted PDF of your manuscript very closely. 
THERE IS NO AUTHOR PROOFING. You should consider the 
accepted PDF or any corrected files you upload during the production
 process as equivalent to a production proof. The text you supply will 
be faithfully represented in your published manuscript exactly as you 
supply it.

Now that your manuscript has been accepted, please log into 
Editorial Manager at http://www.editorialmanager.com/pone, click 
the "Update My Information" link at the top of the page, and update 
your user information to ensure an efficient production and billing 
process. If you have any questions about billing, please contact 
authorbilling@plos.org.

If you or your institution will be preparing press materials for this 
manuscript, you must inform our press team in advance. Your 
manuscript will remain under a strict press embargo until the 
publication date and time. For more information please contact 
onepress@plos.org.

Please contact one_production@plos.org if you have any other 
questions or concerns. Thank you for submitting your work to PLOS 
ONE. 

With kind regards,

Manoj Prasad, PhD
Academic Editor
PLOS ONE
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